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From: Mark Hill

Sent: 20 March 2017 14:28

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2017//148/CVC
Attachments: 17-03-20-recom.pdf

Pls book in.m

From: Pam Johnson

Sent: 20 March 2017 14:uu
To: Mark Hill

Cc: Aisling Kelly Andrew Naylor; Kelsey Williamson
Subject: NYM/2017//148/CVC S—
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Recommendation attached

Pam Johnson
Team Leader, Transport and Development
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NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
'CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION
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Application No: NYM17/148/CVC

Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead); underneath 252 sq km of the
NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending
underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton
International Complex(mineral transport system); Lady Cross
Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm,
Tocketts Lythe, near Guishorough(intermediate shaft sites); site
within the eastern limits of the Wilton International Complex,
Teesside(tunnel portal)

Proposed Development:

Location: verification check of condition 93 to planning approval
NYM/2014/0676/MEIA at Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation,
Sneatonthorpe
Applicant: Sirius Minerals Plc
CH Ref: TD-D3- Case Officer: Pam Johnson
Area Ref: Tel:
County Road No: e-mail:
. North York Moors National .
To: Park Authority Date: 20 March 2017
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP
FAQ: Mr M Hill Copies to:

The Highway Authority has received sufficient information for the partial discharge of
Condition 93 of permission NYM2014/0676/MEIA with respect to matters within the remit
of the Local highway Authority. However, it should be noted that further assessment of
these proposals may be required to ensure compliance with highway legislation

Signed: Issued by:

Transport and Development
East Block

County Hall

Northallerton

North Yorkshire

DL7 8AH

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services
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